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TO: Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Dr. Ann Del Principe, Chair, Department of English,

DATE: October 9, 2024

RE: Informational Item: Clarification for Placement for ESL 91A7 — Developing Fluency in

Reading and Writing for ESL Students

The Department of English is submitting the following clarification of placement for ESL 91A7 —
Developing Fluency in Reading and Writing for ESL Students, based on the use of the ESL Accuplacer
Composite Scores. This memo serves as the record for the clarification of placement as reflected in the
2024-2025 College Catalog and CUNYFirst.

FROM:

This is the third course in an ESL sequence designed for students whose first language is not
English and whose results on the CUNY Readingand-\Writing-exams indicate that they need work
on their reading and writing at the high intermediate level. This course emphasizes reading,
writing, and critical thinking skills. Also required of students who have successfully completed
ESL 900.

TO:

This is the third course in an ESL sequence designed for students whose first language is not
English and whose results on the CUNY ESL Accuplacer indicate that they need work on their
reading and writing at the high intermediate level. This course emphasizes reading, writing, and
critical thinking skills. Also required of students who have successfully completed ESL 900.
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